0Oi1L CoONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

.&pr‘il 17’ 19t;‘2

Jompass Exploratton, Inc.

101 University £flvd.

Denver G, Colargde

Attnt Er. £ J. Farraly, Chief Geologist

daar Sir?

Your reqguest for a 3j0-day production test of the Gallup Formation

on your #1-3 Federal Lindrith well located In 3=26N=-7W i3 herehy
granted.

It is suggested that during the testing period ycu can conduct
both a deliveradility test and GOR test and submii these lests to
this office ut the end of the testing period.

Yours very truly

Brary 7. Arnold
supervisor, Vistrict #3
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COMPASS EXPLORATION, INC.
101 UNIVERSITY BOULEVARD
DENVER 6, COLORADO

April 12, 1062

New Mexico 0il and Gas
Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Re: Compass Exploration, Inc.
Federal Lindrith #1=3
Section 3 = 26N =« 7Y
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico
(Dual Dakota=Gallup Yell)

Attention: Mr., Emory Arnold

Gentlemen:

This letter will serve as a request for a 30 day production
test of the Gallup formation in the above captioned well,
Such test will be run to determine the producing

characteristics of the Gallup reservoir encountered in this
well,

Very truly yours,

COMPASS IXP ATION, INC.
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